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Gary, Aaron

From: Reineking, Carol

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 10:02 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subiject: RE: |.RB-3828

Aaron:

That is fine with Rep. Van Akkeren.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Carol Reineking
Leg. Aide to Rep. Van Akkeren

-----Original Message--—--

From: Gary, Aaron
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 10:00 AM
To: Reineking, Carol; Dake, Marsha

Subject: LRB-3828

Hi Carol and Marsha,

It's my understanding that Rep. Stone will introduce LRB-3828, relating to the DOT harbor assistance program, on
which Rep. Van Akkeren is the requester.

I have a request from Sen. Welch's office for a companion bill. Since it appears that LRB-3828 is yet
unintroduced, | need authorization from you to prepare the companion bill based on LRB-3828. Can you provide such
authorization? If you have any questions, the contact in Sen. Welch's office is Amy. Thank you. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary @legis.state.wi.us
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From: Dake, Marsha
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 10:14 AM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: RE: LRB-3828

Hi Aaron,

Rep. Stone has approved a companion bill to LRB 3828 by Sen. Welch - please go ahead with the draft.

Thanks!
Marsha Dake
-----Original Message-----
From: Gary, Aaron
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 10:00 AM
To: Reineking, Carol; Dake, Marsha

Subject: LRB-3828

Hi Carol and Marsha,

I's my understanding that Rep. Stone will introduce LRB-3828, relating to the DOT harbor assistance program, on
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
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AN ACT to amend 85.095 (1) (a); and to create 85.095 (1) (am) and 85.095 (5) of

the statutes; relating to: eligibility for the Harbor Assistance Program
administered by the Department of Transportation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportation (DOT), in consultation
with the Wisconsin Coastal Management Council, administers a Harbor Assistance
Program. Under the program, an eligible applicant may be awarded a grant to
partially reimburse the applicant for expenses incurred in making certain harbor
improvements. Eligible applicants include counties, cities, villages, towns, and
boards of harbor commissioners.

Under this bill, a person who owns a harbor facility is also eligible for a grant
under the Harbor Assistance Program. However, DOT may only award a grant for
improvement of a privately owned harbor facility if the harbor facility will be held
open for public use for at least ten years after it is improved. If the privately owned
harbor facility is not so held open, the grant recipient must repay the grant funds to
the extent and in the manner directed by DOT.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ¢
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BILL SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 85.095 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

85.095 (1) (a) “Eligible applicant” means a county, municipality, town or agency
thereof ox, a board of harbor commissioners organized under s. 30.37 ,.Or a person who
owns a harbor facility.

SECTION 2. 85.095 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

85.095 (1) (am) “Harbor facility” has the meaning given in s. 30.01 3).

SECTION 3. 85.095 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

85.095 (5) PRIVATE HARBOR FACILITY ELIGIBILITY. (a) N otwithstanding subs. (2)
and (3), the department may award a grant under this section to fund harbor
improvements and other harbor assistance and improvement projects to a privately
owned harbor facility only if the harbor facility is to be held open for public use for
at least 10 years following éompletion of the improvenient oi' project for which

reimbursement is provided under sub. (2) (a) or for any period specified by the

~department in any grant agreement, whichever is longer.

(b) If the recipient of a grant described under par. (a) fails to hold the harbor
facility open for public use for the period specified in par. (a), the grant recipient shall
repay the grant funds to the department to the extent and in the manner directed
by the department, and the department shall include this requirement in any grant
agreement with the grant recipient.

(END)
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From: Sieg, Tricia

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2004 2:06 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-4056/1 Topic: eligibility of private harbor facility owner for harbor

assistance program

It has been requested by <Sieg, Tricia> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-4056/1 Topic: eligibility of private harbor facility owner for harbor assistance program



